Sana Hameed

Senior Assistant Director (Talent Acquisition & Employer Branding

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: talent.acq@nust.edu.pk

Contact:



About

Dr. Sana Hameed is working as Senior Assistant Director (Talent Acquisition & Employer Branding in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Sana Hameed has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Excel Labs

MS in HRM	2017 - 2019
Riphah International Univeristy, Pakistan	
MBA in HRM	2008 - 2009
International Islamic University, Pakistan	
BBA in Business Administration	2004 - 2008
International Islamic University , Pakistan	
Experience	
Senior Assistant Director (Talent Acquisition & Employer Branding	2023- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Senior Assistant Director (Talent Acquisition & Employer Branding	2023 - 2023
University Main Office (UMO)	
Senior Assistant Director (Talent Acquisition & Employer Branding	2022 - 2023
University Main Office (UMO)	
Deputy Dir HR	2020 - 2022
Air University, Ibd	
Manager HR	2015 - 2019
Air University, Ibd	
HR Officer	2011 - 2015
Air University, Ibd	
HR Section Head	2009 - 2010